

Use of the economic substance argument

From: Ken Kandeepan <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: John Psinas <john.psinas@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Jun 2017 16:11:03 -0400
Attachments: OPCD economic substance argument on FI Exposure Draft, 2009.msg (479.23 kB);
References to _economic substance_ arguments to PSAB.msg (250.37 kB)

Hi Cindy

Pls find attached two emails with their own attachments re the phrase in question. The first provides examples from the correspondence, of your predecessor once removed, on behalf of the Province to PSAB. The second has examples taken from the OFA's somewhat one-sided correspondence with PSAAB.

Hope this is helpful.

Thanks

Ken k

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.